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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. (PRIYA GUPTA) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 20 November 2024 10:55
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Requirement - Robot coupe J80 Centrigugal juicer
Attachments: ROBOT COUPE (J80).pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Greeting of the day!!  
 
Please find below our best price of your required items :-  
 
•           Robot Coupe Automatic Centrifugal Juicer Model :-J 80                  @1,05,000/- each.( Ready stock subject to prior sale) 
 
Packing + Freight + GST Extra as actual.  
 
Waiting for your valuable order.  
 
If you need any clarification, feel free to contact us. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards 
PRIYA 
INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp. Ramlila Ground   
Azadpur, New Delhi-110033 
Mobile No. 9319898849 
Tel. No. +91-11-71859925 / 71571159 
Website:-www.iec-indulge.com  
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 20 November 2024 07:29 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat 
Subject: Requirement - Robot coupe J80 Centrigugal juicer 
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Dear Sir, 
Please quote for Juicer for BLR lounge… 
 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


